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Will there be a Pre Bid meeting for clarifications for this tender? Or does OGDCL require the bidders to send their 

clarifications by email to OGDCL? 
Please review instruction to the bidders as detailed in tender document 

How will OGDCL distribute the reply to the Clarifications from the prospective bidders? Please review instruction to the bidders as detailed in tender document 

KPD-TAY COMPRESSION PROJECT

Tender Enquiry No.: PROC/FC/PROJ/KPD-TAY/COMP/5313/2022

PRE-BID CLARIFICATION # 02

One of the bidder has asked following queries, OGDCL/ENAR's response is as follows:

Clarification By Bidder OGDCL / ENAR's Response

Can we as local agent download it and send to our Principal for their bidding?  Or   must our principal download the 

tender themselves for their participation in the bidding?    
Documents can be downloaded by any prospective bidder as these are free of cost 

If there is any tender fee? Already covered in reply to question No.01

Please review instruction to the bidders as detailed in tender document 
Does our Foreign Principal need to write to OGDCL to acquire the tender and participate in the bidding?  Or can our 

foreign principal prepare their bid and submit it to OGDCL through our company as their local representative? 

What is the last date to acquire the tender documents? Please review instruction to the bidders as detailed in tender document 


